As an American mother of two ICS students, I'm very involved in all aspects of my children's Primary and Secondary educations. With a BA in Economics, Marketing and Finance along with 17 years of teaching experience, I feel confident that I will represent all stakeholders with honesty, accountability and fortitude. Since joining the ICS family in 2013, I've witnessed growth in number of students, nationalities represented, abilities personified and diversity exemplified. I sincerely feel there is potential for ICS to achieve even higher academic standards, to develop a more committed Work Experience program thus producing more able employees of the future. With your vote of confidence, I will continue our progress.

TaTobi Lyne Shawabkah

Date of Birth: October 23, 1969

Marital Status: Married with three children

Place of Birth: Chicago, Illinois, USA

Education

1988 River Valley High School

Three Oaks, Michigan

1992 University of Findlay

Findlay, Ohio

BA in Economics and Marketing; Minor in Finance

Relevant Work Experience

January 2003-June2003 American Academy School

Doha, Qatar

Pre-Kindergarten Teacher

September 2003-April2005 American Academy School

Doha, Qatar

Kindergarten Teacher

June 2004-February 2005 ELS Language Centers

Doha, Qatar

TESL/TESOL Instructor

April 2005-June 2006 ELS Language Centers

Doha, Qatar

Academic Director

August 2006-June 2007 Amman Academy

Amman, Jordan

English Instructor-Sixth Grade, International

Stream

September 2001-present Private Tutorials—English, all grade levels

Non-language subjects, primary levels

January-February 2016 International Community School

Teacher's Assistant under Sophie Kerrigan

May-June, September 2016

International Community School Teacher's Assistant under Iona Sherwood

Volunteer Work

September 2013-April 2014

Tot's Town Nursery and Preschool Handwriting and Language Skills Support

October 2013-present

International Community School Reading Support, Math Support, Class Parent Representative

Languages

English-fluent Arabic-proficient German-satisfactory French-beginner